PUBLIC WORKS /ENGINEERING
(801) 399-8374
FAX: (801) 399-8862

WEB E R C ou N TY Curtis Christensen, P.E.
County Engineer

July 6, 2011

Wade Shaw
Eddy L. Shaw Construction

RE: Roadway Repairs on Moose Hollow Drive
Following are the items needed before | can release obligation of additional funds:

1. Geo-Fab and 6" Rip Rap needs to be installed around the newly constructed
waterway and catch basin.

2. The disturbed area needs to be uniformly graded from the back of curb without a
swale and stabilized.

3. The ground around the existing catch basin which has the above ground pipes
draining into it needs to be lowered and uniformly graded so the plywood can be
removed.

4. The area needs to be cleaned up a bit especially around the newly installed
gutter.

If you have any questions please give me a call at 801-399-8372.
Sincerely

Rochelle Pfeaster
Weber County Engineering

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 240
Ogden, Utah 84401-1473



